AlA Binders

From: Stephanie Castro <scastro@CRCGroup.com> on behalf of Stephanie Castro

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2026 3:24 PM

To: binders@aiazone.net

Subject: RE: ROYAL TRANS LLC - BIND REQUEST - CONT AL, CONT CARGO & GL EFFECTIVE -
02/14/2026

Policy #s below

Cont Liab: IRPI-SB-25-148

Cont Cargo: IRPI-MCC-25-428

GL: IRPI-AUGL-25-316

Thanks

Steph

Stephanie Castro | CA License # 0E03098
Transportation UW — CALIFORNIA LOCATION
CRC Specialty | CA License # 0778135

O | 559.261.3341

C | 559.770.9957

E | scastro@crcgroup.com

MAILING ONLY:

800 5™ Ave Ste 1600, Seattle WA 98104

CRC SPPFC

T LA GRS M

Please note we will only process changes to policies numbers referenced on your change requests. Please
be sure to reference all policies you wish to have the change applied to.

Helping you place coverage for:



From: AIA Binders

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2026 11:43 AM

To: Stephanie Castro

Subject: ROYAL TRANS LLC - BIND REQUEST - CONT AL, CONT CARGO & GL EFFECTIVE - 02/14/2026

Hello Stephanie,

Please see the attached.
Thank You !

RAJA GREWAL

Bind Department
T 530-290-1633 (Ext 120) | F 530-290-1701
Binders@aiazone.net

From: Stephanie Castro <scastro@CRCGroup.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2026 2:51 PM

To: binders@aiazone.net

Cc: billing@aiazone.net

Subject: RE: ROYAL TRANS LLC - BIND REQUEST - CONT AL, CONT CARGO & GL EFFECTIVE - 02/14/2026

Hi Raman,
Can you please send the SL2 form fully completed and the docusign audit trail for the D1 form?

Stephanie Castro | CA License # 0E03098
Transportation UW — CALIFORNIA LOCATION
CRC Specialty | CA License # 0778135

0 | 559.261.3341

C | 559.770.9957

E | scastro@crcgroup.com

MAILING ONLY:

800 5™ Ave Ste 1600, Seattle WA 98104

CRC SIPFC

T LLAWEES M

Please note we will only process changes to policies numbers referenced on your change requests. Please
be sure to reference all policies you wish to have the change applied to.

Helping you place coverage for:

From: AlA Binders



Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 4:38 PM

To: Stephanie Castro

Cc: AlA Billing

Subject: ROYAL TRANS LLC - BIND REQUEST - CONT AL, CONT CARGO & GL EFFECTIVE - 02/14/2026

Bind Request
Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached documents and bind this policy.
¢ Insured Name: ROYAL TRANS LLC
e Policy Effective: 2/14/2026
e Coverage Type: CONTINGENT LIABILITY , CONT CARGO & GENERAL LIABILITY

Payment Status : Agency Billing- Account will be Financed

Thank you for choosing to work with Amerigo Insurance Agency.

_‘;F Raman
—-— e
—V o— Bind Department

LIC #0M90893 (CSR 27)

F Y
Email: Binders@aiazone.net
Office: 530-290-1633 (Ext. 120)

WHERE TRUTH BUILDS TRUST Fax: 530-290-1701 Web: aiazone.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains information that is confidential,
privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message

From: Stephanie Castro <scastro@CRCGroup.com>
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 9:44 AM

To: renewals@aiazone.net

Subject: Royal Trans, LLC

Hi Sharry
Please see the attached renewal quotes

Thanks

Steph

Stephanie Castro | CA License # 0E03098
Transportation UW — CALIFORNIA LOCATION
CRC Specialty | CA License # 0778135

0O | 559.261.3341

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

Helping you place coverage for: Local & Long Haul Truckers // Contingent Liability & Cargo for Truck Brokers & Freight Forwarders //
Hazardous Materials Haulers // Business Auto // Limo & Bus Operations // Mono-Line Hire & Non-Owned Auto for Couriers & Pizza Delivery // Motor
Truck Cargo and much more!

Please call me to discuss your hard to place risk today.

NOTICE: You cannot bind, alter or cancel coverage without speaking to an authorized representative of CRC Group. Coverage cannot be
bound without written confirmation from an authorized representative of CRC Group. This email and any files transmitted with it are not
encrypted and may contain privileged or other confidential information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or entity, or believe that you may have received this email in error, please reply to
the sender indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. In addition, you should not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Thank you.

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



